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Jed,

Yes, Collier Environmental Services will renew the first year option from 10/1/16 to 9/30/17, at same pricing, terms
and conditions, for Bid 15-012 pending approval of IR # 8014.

Thank you,

Will Elliott
General Manager
Collier Environmental Services
2600 Golden Gate Parkway
Naples, FL  34105
239-262-2600

From: Jed Secory [mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 1:52 PM
To: Will Elliott
Cc: Monique Barnhart
Subject: 10/21/2016 Inquiry : First Renewal option of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental
Services
Importance: High

Peninsula Improvement Corporation
Dba Collier Environmental Services
Attention: David B. Genson / Vice-President

Mr. Genson,
Please advise if you company will be renewing the Contract by PO.
Reference a Pending approval of an Internal Requisition No. 8014.
Thanks, Jed. Tel: 213-7102.

From: Jed Secory 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 3:19 PM
To: 'welliott@barroncollier.com'
Subject: First Renewal option of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier Environmental Services
Importance: High

Peninsula Improvement Corporation
Dba Collier Environmental Services
Attention: David B. Genson / Vice-President

Mr. Genson,
Please note that there is an option to renew the Contract by Purchase Order for an additional year as
stated below.
This option is located on page-12/25 of the original Bid 15-012  specification that is attached to this
email.

Please confirm your Company’s willingness to renew the Contract by PO with an effective date from

First Renewal of Bid 15-012 between the City of Naples and dba Collier 
Environmental Services at the same Pricing, Terms and Conditions of 
stated Bid. Renewal is valid through September 30, 2017.

mailto:WElliott@barroncollier.com
mailto:jsecory@naplesgov.com

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A. TERMS OF CONTRACT: The resulting contract will commence on award. The contract
will be for two years with the mutually agreed option of three (3) one-year renewals.
Prices must be honored for a period of two years. This MAY be a multi award and on
price and availability. The City is establishing a list of qualified Contractors capable of
performing the above-described work under the supervision of City staff who will be
responsible for inspecting and approving all work.




-Achievement of





10/01/2016 thru 09/30/2017 at the same pricing, terms and conditions of Bid 15-012. This would be
the First Renewal option out of the stated three (3) one-year renewals.
 
Please reply by email as your confirmation. Thanks, Jed.

 
Gerald “Jed” Secory, MBA / CPPO / CPM / CPCP / PPP
City of Naples, Purchasing & Contracts Manager
735 8th Street South; Naples, FL 34102
 
Telephone: 239-213-7100; Direct: 239-213-7102; Fax: 239-213-7105 Email:
jsecory@naplesgov.com
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